From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent:  1/12/2012 10:58:06 AM
To: Redacted

Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: SB 836 (Padilla Bill) - Legal Interpretation

EedaCte can we set up call with our lawyer to discuss? We are free tomorrow between 9:30-
12:00 and 3:30-4:30.

Jaclyn

From:; [Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 6:29 PM

To: Marks, Jaclyn

Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Allen, Meredith
Subject: SB 836 (Padilla Bill) - Legal Interpretation

Jaclyn - sorry if you get this twice- my computer lost wifi connection while | was sending so want to
make sure you received this.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 6:27 PM
To: 'Marks, Jaclyn'

Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Allen, Meredith

Subject: SB 836 (Padilla Bill) - Legal Interpretation

SB GT&S 0665663



Jaclyn, per our discussion yesterday, please find attached a write-up of the legal interpretation
regarding SB 836. Please let me know if you'd like to arrange a conference call to discuss.

Thanks,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Telephone #,,‘Redacted ‘

Internal #:

Redacted ‘
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